

Infor LN Procurement User Guide for Purchase Requisitions

Copyright © 2025 Infor

Important Notices

The material contained in this publication (including any supplementary information) constitutes and contains confidential and proprietary information of Infor.

By gaining access to the attached, you acknowledge and agree that the material (including any modification, translation or adaptation of the material) and all copyright, trade secrets and all other right, title and interest therein, are the sole property of Infor and that you shall not gain right, title or interest in the material (including any modification, translation or adaptation of the material) by virtue of your review thereof other than the non-exclusive right to use the material solely in connection with and the furtherance of your license and use of software made available to your company from Infor pursuant to a separate agreement, the terms of which separate agreement shall govern your use of this material and all supplemental related materials ("Purpose").

In addition, by accessing the enclosed material, you acknowledge and agree that you are required to maintain such material in strict confidence and that your use of such material is limited to the Purpose described above. Although Infor has taken due care to ensure that the material included in this publication is accurate and complete, Infor cannot warrant that the information contained in this publication is complete, does not contain typographical or other errors, or will meet your specific requirements. As such, Infor does not assume and hereby disclaims all liability, consequential or otherwise, for any loss or damage to any person or entity which is caused by or relates to errors or omissions in this publication (including any supplementary information), whether such errors or omissions result from negligence, accident or any other cause.

Without limitation, U.S. export control laws and other applicable export and import laws govern your use of this material and you will neither export or re-export, directly or indirectly, this material nor any related materials or supplemental information in violation of such laws, or use such materials for any purpose prohibited by such laws.

Trademark Acknowledgements

The word and design marks set forth herein are trademarks and/or registered trademarks of Infor and/or related affiliates and subsidiaries. All rights reserved. All other company, product, trade or service names referenced may be registered trademarks or trademarks of their respective owners.

Publication Information

Document code	procrequg (U9820)		
Release	10.7 (10.7)		
Publication date	June 2, 2025		

Table of Contents

About this document

Chapter 1 Introduction and overall procedure	7
Purchase requisitions	7
Chapter 2 Statuses	9
Purchase requisition statuses	9
Submitting purchase requisitions	9
Approving purchase requisitions	9
Converting purchase requisitions	10
Deleting purchase requisitions	10
Modifying purchase requisitions	10
Canceling purchase requisitions	10
Copying purchase requisitions	10
Chapter 3 Approval process	11
Purchase requisition approval process	11
Specifying the approver list	11
Approving or rejecting purchase requisitions	12
Chapter 4 Conversion process	13
Purchase requisition conversion process	13
Preparing conversion	13
Converting purchase requisitions	13
Chapter 5 Additional processes	15
Purchase requisitions - additional processes	15
Canceling purchase requisitions	15
Copying purchase requisitions	15
Deleting purchase requisitions	15
Peg distribution for a requisition line	15
Printing purchase requisitions	15

Purchase requisition history	16
Using catalogs in purchase requisitions	16
Using subcontracted items on requisitions	16
Appendix A Glossary	17
Index	

About this document

This document provides an introduction to <u>purchase requisitions</u>. The steps, statuses, approval process, conversion process, and functions in the purchase requisition procedure are also detailed.

Assumed knowledge

Although you need no detailed knowledge of the LN software to read this guide, general knowledge of the Infor LN functionality will help you understand this guide.

References

Use this guide as the primary reference for purchase requisitions. Use the current editions of these related references to research information that is not covered in this guide:

- User Guide for Purchase Master Data U9817 US
- User Guide for Product Catalogs U9815 US
- User Guide for Additional Information Fields
- User Guide for Project Pegging U9777 US
- User Guide for Subcontracting U9361 US
- User Guide for Budget Control U9655 US
- User Guide for Requests for Quotation (RFQs) U9821 US
- User Guide for Purchase Orders U9824 US

How to read this document

This document is assembled from online Help topics. Text in italics followed by a page number represents a hyperlink to another section in this document.

Underlined terms indicate a link to a glossary definition. If you view this document online, clicking the underlined term takes you to the glossary definition at the end of the document.

Comments?

We continually review and improve our documentation. Any remarks/requests for information concerning this document or topic are appreciated. Please e-mail your comments to documentation@infor.com.

In your e-mail, refer to the document number and title. More specific information will enable us to process feedback efficiently.

Contacting Infor

If you have questions about Infor products, go to Infor Concierge at https://concierge.infor.com/ and create a support incident.

If we update this document after the product release, we will post the new version on the Infor Support Portal. To access documentation, select **Search Browse Documentation**. We recommend that you check this portal periodically for updated documentation.



Purchase requisitions

The <u>purchase requisition</u> procedure is designed for the nonpurchasing user who may not know the standard procedures in purchasing. For example, engineers can order material or services without understanding the entire purchasing process. Purchase requisitions are used to specify nonsystem planned requirements for various types of items, including inventory items, <u>cost items</u>, and <u>service items</u>. You cannot use <u>generic items</u>, <u>list items</u> (except for kit items), and <u>equipment items</u> on requisitions.

Purchase requisitions are created in the same way as all other buy and sell documents, such as purchase orders and sales orders. However, there is one significant difference: on a requisition, the item code and buy-from business partner codes can be blank. Therefore, the requester can make a request for a new item or make a request from a new buy-from business partner.

To specify and handle purchase requisitions:

Step 1:

Select the **Requisitions** check box in the Procurement Parameters (tdpur0100m000) session.

Step 2:

Specify the purchase requisition parameters in the Purchase Requisition Parameters (tdpur0100m200) session.

Step 3:

Maintain a list of approvers who are authorized to approve purchase requisitions in the Approvers (tdpur2105m000) session.

Step 4:

Specify a default **Approver** and **Approver Department** in the Purchase User Profiles (tdpur0143m000) session.

Step 5:

In the Purchase Requisition (tdpur2600m000) session:

- 1. Specify a purchase requisition header with requester data and delivery data.
- 2. Specify a purchase requisition line with the required item or item description, the ordered quantity, and optionally, the project.

Step 6:

Use the Submit Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2203m000) session to submit the purchase requisition for approval.

Step 7:

Use the Purchase Requisition Approval Progress (tdpur2506m000) session to:

- View the approval progress for a purchase requisition
- Approve the purchase requisition
- Reject the purchase requisition

See Purchase requisition approval process (p. 11).

Step 8:

Optionally, use the Purchase Requisition - Prepare Conversion (tdpur2600m100) session to prepare the lines of an **Approved** purchase requisition for conversion in the Convert Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2201m000) session.

Step 9:

Use the Convert Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2201m000) session to convert the lines of an **Approved** purchase requisition to a <u>purchase order</u> or a <u>request for quotation (RFQ)</u>.

See Purchase requisition conversion process (p. 13).

Purchase requisition statuses

The purchase requisition status determines if you can submit, approve, delete, modify, cancel, or copy a purchase requisition.

Submitting purchase requisitions

A requester can submit a requisition for approval if the **Status** is <u>Created</u> or <u>Modified</u>, and lines are present.

Purchase requisitions can be submitted for approval in these sessions:

- Submit Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2203m000)
- Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2501m000)
- Purchase Requisition (tdpur2600m000)

Note

If the **Submit Generated Requisitions Automatically** check box is selected in the Purchase Requisition Parameters (tdpur0100m200) session, automatically generated purchase requisitions are automatically submitted for approval.

Approving purchase requisitions

An approver can approve a <u>requisition</u> only if the **Status** is <u>Pending Approval</u>.

Approvers can either approve the requisition or reject the requisition. If the requisition is <u>Rejected</u>, it can be <u>Modified</u> and resubmitted for approval.

Purchase requisitions can be approved in the Purchase Requisition Approval Progress (tdpur2506m000) session.

Converting purchase requisitions

Buyers can convert the requisition lines of an **Approved** requisition to a request-for-quotation (RFQ) or a purchase order.

If some, but not all lines of the requisition are converted, the **Status** is set to **In Process**. Once all requisition lines are converted, the status is set to <u>Processed</u>.

Purchase requisition lines can be converted in the Convert Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2201m000) session.

Deleting purchase requisitions

You can delete <u>purchase requisitions</u> if the **Status** is <u>Processed</u> or <u>Canceled</u>.

Purchase requisitions can be deleted in the Delete Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2202m000) session.

Modifying purchase requisitions

The value of the **Status** controls the changes that can be made to requisitions.

Modifying requisitions is allowed, but is subject to the following:

- Prior to submission
 - Allowed without constraints.
- After submission
 Only if it is rejected first by an approver or approving department.

Note

Changing and saving a header updates the requisition history and recalculates the requisition amount.

Canceling purchase requisitions

Canceling a requisition can only occur if the **Status** is <u>Created</u>, <u>Modified</u>, or <u>Rejected</u>.

Purchase requisitions can be canceled in these sessions:

- Cancel Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2206m000)
- Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2501m000)
- Purchase Requisition (tdpur2600m000)

Copying purchase requisitions

Copying a requisition can occur for any **Status**. You can also copy a requisition directly from history. Purchase requisitions can be copied in the Copy Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2204s000) session.

Purchase requisition approval process

Before a <u>purchase requisition</u> can be converted to a <u>purchase order</u> or a <u>request for quotation (RFQ)</u>, it must be approved by an approver or a list of approvers. An approver is a valid employee or department authorized to approve submitted <u>requisitions</u>. Approvers can approve or reject requisitions.

Specifying the approver list

In the Approvers (tdpur2105m000) session, you can maintain a list of valid requisition approvers (individuals or departments) and define a hierarchy in the approval structure.

Before adding to the approver list:

- 1. Define employees and departments in the Employees General (tccom0101m000) and Departments (tcmcs0565m000) sessions.
- 2. Because an individual approver can belong to only one department, define an employee's department defaults in the Employees General (tccom0101m000) session.
- 3. The approver's effective date and expiry date must be valid and must be verified in the Employees General (tccom0101m000) session. Also, the **Approver**, as specified in the Approvers (tdpur2105m000) session, must have a valid **Effective Date** and **ExpiryDate**.

Note

- The **Department** field in the Approvers (tdpur2105m000) session is a mandatory field. If an approver is selected in the **Approver** field of the Approvers (tdpur2105m000) session, the approver must belong to the selected approver department.
- Only approver departments that are <u>purchase offices</u> and individual approvers from the purchase office, are allowed to perform final approval on a purchase requisition.

Use the Print Approvers (tdpur2405m000) session to print the approver list.

Approving or rejecting purchase requisitions

When a purchase requisition is submitted for approval, based on the linked approver list from the Approvers (tdpur2105m000) session, approval records are inserted in the Purchase Requisition Approval Progress (tdpur2506m000) session.

Usually, the following steps are caried out in the approval process:

- 1. The first approval record is filled with the Approver and Approver Department from the requisition header. If the approver has a parent approver in the approver list, a next approval record is inserted with this parent approver. The complete approver tree is inserted based on the parent approvers in the approver list. These approval records have the <u>pending approval</u> status.
- When the first approver approves or rejects the requisition, the status of the approval record changes from Pending Approval to Approved or Rejected. When the requisition is approved by the first approver, the Approver and Approver Department fields on the requisition header are updated with the approver and approver department of the next approval record/next approver.
- 3. When the requisition is approved by all approvers on the approver list, the requisition status is changed from Pending Approval to approved. If an approval record with the Pending Approval is still available in the Purchase Requisition Approval Progress (tdpur2506m000) session, which means a next approver must still judge the requisition, the requisition status remains Pending Approval.

Note

- In the Purchase Requisition Approval Progress (tdpur2506m000) session, which is displayed as a tab in the Purchase Requisition (tdpur2600m000) session, approvers can view if requisitions are submitted to them for approval.
- The **Approval Authorizations** field in the Purchase Requisition Parameters (tdpur0100m200) session determines how the approver list is used in the purchase requisition approval process.
- Prior to approving the purchase requisition, approvers can review the requisition lines on the **Requisition Lines** tab of the Purchase Requisition (tdpur2600m000) session and select the **Rejected** check box if they want to reject a specific requisition line.
- In the Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2501m000) session, the Allow Partial Rejection check box determines whether an Approved purchase requisition can include requisition lines that are rejected.
- If a requisition is rejected by an approver, a requester can modify the purchase requisition. When a requisition with the <u>modified</u> status is resubmitted for approval, an additional approval record is inserted for the approver that rejected the requisition in the Purchase Requisition Approval Progress (tdpur2506m000) session. This approval record has the status **Pending Approval**.
- If the **Budget Exception** check box is selected for one or more requisition lines, the requisition cannot be approved. First the budget exception must be handled.

Purchase requisition conversion process

When the status of a <u>purchase requisition</u> is <u>approved</u>, a buyer can convert the requisition lines to a <u>purchase order</u> or a <u>request for quotation (RFQ)</u>.

Preparing conversion

To prepare the conversion, a buyer can use the Purchase Requisition - Prepare Conversion (tdpur2600m100) session to specify the data that is required on the requisition header and lines for conversion in the Convert Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2201m000) session. However, if all conversion data is already specified in the Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2501m000) and Purchase Requisition Lines (tdpur2502m000) sessions, the Purchase Requisition - Prepare Conversion (tdpur2600m100) session can be skipped.

For each requisition line, you can specify its **Conversion Type**, which can be **RFQ** or **Purchase Order**. If all lines must have the same conversion type, you can specify a conversion type on the requisition header, which is defaulted to the lines.

Note

- If the conversion type is Purchase Order, the line must contain an item code and a buy-from business partner; each of these fields is validated. If the requisition line does not include these values, you cannot set the conversion type to Purchase Order.
- If the conversion type is **RFQ**, the item and business partner codes can remain blank on the requisition line.
- You can replace an item on a requisition line with an item from a <u>product catalog</u>. For more information, refer to Using catalogs in purchase requisitions.

Converting purchase requisitions

Purchase requisition lines can be converted to a purchase order or an RFQ in the Convert Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2201m000) session.

Requisition lines are included in the conversion process if:

- The **Conversion Type** field in the Purchase Requisition Lines (tdpur2502m000) session is **RFQ** or **Purchase Order**.
- Valid number groups, series, and order type are specified for RFQs and purchase orders in the Convert Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2201m000) session.

Note

- If, in the Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2501m000) session, the **Allow Partial Rejection** check box is selected, only the lines with the **Rejected** check box cleared can be converted to a request for quotation (RFQ) or a purchase order.
- If the buy-from business partner is blank and the item code is specified, the conversion is based on an <u>approved source list (ASL)</u>, if one exists. If no business partners are approved for the item, the specified business partner description is transferred to the RFQ process.
- If the item code is blank and the buy-from business partner is specified, the RFQ is generated for the specified business partner.
- If the item code and the business partner code are both blank, the RFQ is created using only the item description and business partner description.

Any errors encountered during processing can be reported along with a list of successfully converted requisitions. The reports include details about the new RFQ/PO such as original requisition number, position number, and error remarks.

Purchase requisitions - additional processes

A number of processes do not always occur in the RFQ procedure, but can be used depending on specific situations.

Canceling purchase requisitions

You can <u>cancel</u> purchase requisitions in the Cancel Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2206m000) session.

Copying purchase requisitions

You can copy an existing purchase requisition to a new one in the Copy Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2204s000) session.

Deleting purchase requisitions

You can delete purchase requisitions in the Delete Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2202m000) session.

Peg distribution for a requisition line

If the item on the requisition requires a <u>peg</u>, a peg distribution is linked to the **Requisition Line** in the Purchase Peg Distribution (tdpur5100m000) session. In a peg distribution, the required quantity of the parent business object is distributed across distribution lines for combinations of project/budget, project element and/or project activity.

Printing purchase requisitions

You can print purchase requisitions in the Print Purchase Requisitions (tdpur2401m000) session.

Purchase requisition history

Based on the **Log Requisition History** field in the Purchase Requisition Parameters (tdpur0100m200) session, purchase requisitions can be written to the history. You can view the logged requisition history in the Purchase Requisition History (tdpur2504m000) session.

Using catalogs in purchase requisitions

You can insert items from a <u>product catalog</u> into purchase requisitions in the Purchase Requisition (tdpur2600m000) session.

Using subcontracted items on requisitions

In case of <u>operation subcontracting</u>, requisitions can include <u>subcontracted service</u> items, or **Purchased**, **Manufactured**, or **Product** items with linked material supply information. These requisitions can be generated from a <u>routing operation</u> or a <u>production order</u>. Subcontracted services can also be manually specified on a requisition.

In case of <u>service subcontracting</u>, requisitions can include **Cost** or **Service** items, or **Purchased**, **Manufactured**, or **Product** items with linked material supply information. These requisitions can be generated from a work order activity in case of depot repair, or from a service order activity in case of field service.

Appendix A Glossary



approved

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when all relevant approvers have approved a requisition with the **Pending Approval** status.

approved supplier list

A list of buy-from business partners approved to deliver a specific item.

canceled

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when the requester cancels a requisition with the **Created**, **Modified**, or **Rejected** status. A canceled requisition cannot be changed.

catalog

The highest level of a category structure. A catalog contains one or more categories, which contain items or subcategories. A catalog cannot be a member of another category.

cost item

An administrative item that is used to post extra costs to an order. Extra costs are, for example, accounting expenses, clearance charges, design costs, and freight expenses.

Cost items are not used for production and cannot be held in inventory. They are also referred to as expense items.

created

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when the requester enters and saves a purchase requisition.

deleted

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when a requisition with the **Converted** or **Canceled** status is deleted.

equipment item

Reusable items used to produce or to ship goods for a project. Equipment is not consumed while the project is carried out. Equipment can be internally owned or externally rented. Equipment items can range from tools such as electric drills and wheelbarrows, to machines, large cranes, trucks, tug boats, and so on.

generic item

An item that exists in multiple product variants. Before any manufacturing activities are performed on a generic item, the item must be configured to determine the desired product variant.

Example

Generic item: electric drill

Options:

- 3 power sources (batteries, 12 V or 220 V)
- 2 colors (blue, gray).

A total of 6 product variants can be produced with these options.

list item

A type of item that consists of multiple components. The components can also be managed and ordered separately. The type of list item (kit, menu, options, or accessories) indicates how the components are related.

List items are used to speed up the order-entry process. The order lines for a list item can contain main items or components.

modified

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when the requester changes a requisition header or line for a requisition with the **Rejected** status. The modified requisition can be resubmitted for approval.

operation

One of a series of steps in a routing that are carried out successively to produce an item.

The following data is collected during a routing operation:

- The task. For example, sawing.
- The machine used to carry out the task (optional). For example, sawing machine.
- The place where the task is carried out (work center). For example, woodwork.
- The number of employees required to carry out the task.

This data is used to compute order lead times, to plan production orders and to calculate standard cost.

operation subcontracting

The work on one or more operations in an item's production process is outsourced to a subcontractor.

peg

A combination of project/budget, element and/or activity, which is used to identify costs, demand, and supply for a project.

pending approval

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when the requester submits a requisition with the **Created** or **Modified** status for approval.

processed

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when the buyer converted all lines of the requisition to a request for quotation (RFQ) or a purchase order.

production order

An order to produce a specified quantity of an item on a specified delivery date.

purchase office for requisitions

A department, clearly identified in the company business model, that manages business partner purchase relationships. This department identifies the location from which a purchase requisition is initiated. Purchase office information is used to convert the requisition to a purchase order or request for quotation (RFQ).

purchase order

An agreement that indicates which items are delivered by a buy-from business partner according to certain terms and conditions

A purchase order contains:

- A header with general order data, buy-from business partner data, payment terms, and delivery terms
- One or more order lines with more detailed information about the actual items to be delivered.

purchase requisition

A request by a user to obtain authorization for the procurement of goods and services.

A purchase requisition includes both standard and nonstandard material, cost, or service requirements. Information on a purchase requisition includes name, department, location, purchase office, and approver in the header section. The requisition line detail includes item, supplier, quantity, price, and amount.

A purchase requisition can be converted to one of the following:

- Purchase order
- Request for quotation (RFQ)

rejected

The status assigned to a purchase requisition when an approver rejects a requisition with the **Pending Approval** status.

request for quotation (RFQ)

A purchasing document that is used as a request to bidders to submit their terms, such as price, discount, delivery time, and payment terms for delivering a (quantity of a) product.

You can send the RFQ to several bidders. A bidder can submit an RFQ response for the specified items.

You can record the responses, negotiate, and compare the prices and discounts that are offered by different bidders.

An accepted response can be copied to a contract, an order, or a price book.

service item

A standard item that represents services instead of goods.

service subcontracting

Allot the service related work of an item to another company. The entire maintenance or repair process, or only a part of the same, can be allotted. Service subcontracting can be used with or without material flow support.

subcontracted service

The auxiliary item code for recording subcontracting operations. Items of this type also belong to the administrative items. These items are non-physical items which are used to record the subcontracting costs.

Index

```
approved, 17
approved supplier list, 17
Approver list, 11
canceled, 17
catalog, 17
cost item, 17
created, 17
deleted, 17
equipment item, 18
generic item, 18
list item, 18
modified, 18
operation, 18
operation subcontracting, 19
peg, 19
pending approval, 19
processed, 19
production order, 19
purchase office for requisitions, 19
purchase order, 19
purchase requisition, 20
Purchase requisition, 7, 15
   approving, 9, 11
   canceling, 10
   converting, 10, 13
   copying, 10
   deleting, 10
   modifying, 10
   statuses, 9
   submitting, 9
rejected, 20
request for quotation (RFQ), 20
service item, 20
service subcontracting, 20
subcontracted service, 20
```